
Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 7:40 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: RE: FYI - NATIONAL LEVEL EXERCISE 2011

No problem... in regards to the current plan, if we stick to it, we likely will not be impacted much because we
should be in the tail end of finalizing the main report.

Thanks,
Richard

From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 7:38 AM
To: Chang, Richard
Subject: FW: FYI - NATIONAL LEVEL EXERCISE 2011

We need to look at the soarca plan and these leave things in the next weeks... perhaps someone else can do
this if we n~d Jason for soarca as they have 3 teams ... alst (b)(6) - at

(b)(6) Jso we need to get dates to ensure no problems .... i suspect you and I and tina
wiil take leave around the soarca project.
thanks

From: Schaperow, Jason
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 1:02 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: FW: FYI - NATIONAL LEVEL EXERCISE 2011

FYI. I am a Severe Accident Analyst on the Ops Center's Reactor Safety Team. So, I will be involved in the

May 16-20 exercise.

When will you be starting work on SOARCA?

Thanks,
Jason

From: Yerokun, Jimi
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 12:36 PM
To: Chang, Richard; Navarro, Carlos
Cc: Schaperow, Jason; Ghosh, Tina
Subject: FW: FYI - NATIONAL LEVEL EXERCISE 2011

FYI - In planning deliverables for your projects, please avoid the 2011 exercise period.... See below.

Jimi r. Yerokun

From: Uhle, Jennifer
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 10:28 AM
To: Elkins, Scott; Hoxie, Chris; Bush-Goddard, Stephanie; Yerokun, Jimi; Santiago, Patricia; Lee, Richard; Scott, Michael
Subject: FW: FYI - NATIONAL LEVEL EXERCISE 2011
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